WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
WORK REPORT

Aug 6th — Aug 20th, 2019

Perform daily operation and maintenance of the Wastewater facility. Attend monthly JPC
meetings. Tri-weekly SPS (Sewage Pump Station) checks. Attend bi-weekly construction meetings for
both plant and lift stations. 15in pipe ordered for entire block of 5" to 4™ on Magee St. Bypass pumping
on Magee St, ongoing due to gravity collapsing. Digester blower issue, awaiting tech to test VFD and
motor. 4 hr checks on bypass pump 8/14, 8/15. To new construction with Mayor on Salt Point Rd. Storm

flows Aug 15" Magee and plant.

Regards
Terry Wilcox



